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Please supply all requested information in the yellow-shaded areas and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which section and question they pertain to.

2.4.1
General Information
Please provide a brief history of the company, including the year the business entity was established and State of Incorporation.  Please describe the primary scope of services and the number of years providing services similar in size and scope to those requested in this RFP.
Please list all of your office locations.  Also, please identify the address of the location where the equipment intended to be used for this proposal is to be prepared for deployment to this service proposal.
Will the Indiana State Fair Commission staff be permitted to inspect/review the proposed equipment for this service proposal within three (3) days of delivery to the Indiana State Fairgrounds?
Please list the management staff that would directly handle this account, including their professional backgrounds, length of tenure with the company, roles they perform and any qualifications, licenses, accreditations or other relevant industry designations.
Please provide a list of technicians who will be assigned to the Indiana State Fairgrounds during the operating hours of the proposed equipment.  Please provide the professional background and previous, similar or relevant service experience of each technician assigned to this proposal.  Include any qualifications, licenses, accreditations or other relevant industry designations for each technician.  Identify whether the technician is a full time employee and the number of years of employment with the respondent company or sub-contracted provider.  Please list the location of residence of each technician.  If the technician is not a resident of the Indianapolis area, please state where the technician will be traveling from.
Does the respondent own the equipment listed in the proposal or do you plan to subcontract additional items and equipment? If subcontracting, what percent (%)?
If subcontractors are proposed for this RFP, describe your contract management process for subcontractors included in the proposal and provide copies of signed formal contracts (e.g., teaming contracts or any other legally binding document), if any exist, between the respondent and each proposed subcontractor.  
The selected respondent of this RFP will be required to provide the following for all proposed subcontractors: 
a. Subcontractor name and address. 

b. Federal tax identification number. Note that if the subcontractor is a sole proprietorship using its social security number, the social security number will be required prior to finalizing a contract. 

c. If incorporated, identify the state of incorporation. 

d. A short narrative of the subcontractor’s organization, including organization charts and indication of company officers where applicable. 

e. Principal type of business. 

f. Total number of years in business. 

g. Number of years providing services similar in size and scope to those requested in this RFP. 

Please list any other similar services to this RFP that respondent is currently contracted to provide or is bidding to provide during the period of August 3 through August 19, 2012.
Please list any services similar in size, complexity and scope to this RFP that respondent has provided in the past, excluding any State or County Fair. Please provide references from the past five years on large concerts or multiple stage shows that you have been contracted for where you provided similar services.
Please list any services similar in size, complexity and scope to this RFP that respondent has provided to a State or County Fair in the past. Please provide contact information with the management point of contact that contracted your services for each of the similar services listed. 
Please list any State of Indiana agencies with which the respondent has had contracts or agreements during the past three (3) years. 
How do you handle equipment emergencies during an event, i.e.: damaged equipment, repairs, replacement equipment?


2.4.2
Financial Information and References


Please provide a representative list of your larger, smaller and mid-sized service agreements that are similar in size, complexity and scope —both private and public sector.
In section 2.3.6, you were asked to provide five (5) clients with whom you have provided products and/or services that are the same or similar to those products and/or services requested in this RFP in the past 36 months.  Please elaborate by including a brief description of the scope of products and services provided to these customers and the duration of the contracts. The State may contact some or all of the references provided in order to determine the respondent’s performance record. The State reserves the right to contact references other than those provided in the proposal and to use the information gained from them in the evaluation process.
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